Statistics Canada weekly

CONTENTS

Friday, October 30, 1971

REAL DOMESTIC PRODUCT
Indexes of Real Domestic Product by Industry, August
PRICES
Prices and Price Indexes, October 14, 1971
TRANSPORTATION
Railway Express, 1970
LABOUR
The Labour Force, September 1971 12
MERCHANDISING
Direct Selling in Canada, 1970 12
MANUFACTURING
Rubber Industries (Shipments of Pressure Sensitive Tapes) 1970
Steel Ingots, Week ended October 23, 1971
Oil Pipe Line Transport, August 1971 13
(continued on page 2) 0804-503

Papermakers' and Other Felts, Quarter ended September
30, 1971
Coal and Coke Statistics, August 1971 14
Asphalt and Vinyl-Asbestos Floor Tile, September 197114
Production, Shipments and Stocks on Hand of Sawmills
East of the Rockies, August 1971 14
Production and Disposition of Tobacco Products (Cigars)
September 1971 14
AGRICULTURE
Fluid Milk Sales, August 1971 15
Dairy Review, September 1971 15
OTHER PUBLICATIONS RELEASED 15

Indexes of Real Domestic Product by Industry, August 1971 - Advance information

Canada's real domestic product, seasonally adjusted, rose strongly in August. The increase in output of 1.2% was slightly stronger than the advances in March and May. Manufacturing, transportation, storage and communication, and the trade industries registered the most significant increases.

The rise in manufacturing output, the largest since January, originated mainly with the durable goods industries, led by a strong advance in the output of motor vehicles manufacturers. Within durables manufacturing, only the electrical products and the primary metal industries major groups decreased. Production of non-durables was also higher in August, based on increases in the pulp and paper and the printing and publishing industries.

In August, transportation, storage and communication recorded its second substantial increase for the year. As in May, when the previous large increase occurred, railway transport was particularly strong, with increased carriage of many commodities - notably ores, logs, automobiles, and pulp and paper. Most of the other components in this group of industries increased, with the Post Office and grain elevators reporting noteworthy advances.

Trade partially recovered from its large July decrease. Within wholesale trade, the wholesale merchants registering the more important increases were industrial and transportation equipment, construction materials, hardware, and newsprint and paper. Increases in department stores and new motor vehicle dealers and decreases in used car dealers and food stores were the most significant movements, contributing to a fractional advance, in retail trade.

The most significant changes in other industries were an increase of construction output (mainly residential) and a decrease in agriculture output (declines in livestock and poultry production). (It should be noted that the September forecast of production of field crops has been incorporated into the 1971 crop estimates. The revised monthly agriculture indexes and affected aggregates are listed in the first of the following tables. No other indexes have been revised for the first five months of 1971.)

For further information, order the September issue of Indexes of Real Domestic Product by Industry (61-005, 30¢/\$3).

(see tables on next pages)

Indexes of Real Domestic Product (1961=100) (Seasonally Adjusted)

		Agricu	ulture	Goods	Commercia	
	Real Domestic	Product	I	Producing Industries	Industrie	
January	163.1	145	5.1	167.4	163.5	
February	163.0	137	7.3	166.0	163.2	
March	164.5	140	0.0	167.3	165.0	
1st Quarter	163.5	140	8.0	166.9	163.9	
April	164.8	144	4.8	167.5	165.2	
May	166.7	15	5.3	169.4	167.3	

INDEXES OF REAL DOMESTIC PRODUCT (1961-100)

(Seasonally Adjusted)

	1061		1971		% Change
	1961 percentage weight	June	July	Aug.	Change
Real Domestic Product	100.000	167.7	167.4	169.5	1.2
Agriculture	4.525	143.1	153.9	151.1	-1.8
Forestry	1.231	143.7	136.3	142.7	4.7
Fishing and trapping	0.259	108.3	97.8	97.0	-0.8
Mines (including milling), quarries and oil wells	4.564	180.7	184.0	183.1	-0.5
Manufacturing		171.8	171.9	174.6	1.6
Non-durable manufacturing	13.933	154.6	154.6	156.1	1.0 2.3
Durable manufacturing	5.803	163.5	162.5	164.9	1.5
Construction	9.910	179.5	178.8	183.7	2.8
Transportation	6.873	181.7	180.6	186.3	3.1
Air transport	0.463	342.7	338.6	337.4	-0.4
Railway transport	2.859	178.5	176.2	188.7	7.1
Bus transport, interurban and rural	0.096	183.7	193.2	181.9	-5.8
Urban transit systems	0.303	99.9	96.4	101.4	5.2
Pipeline transport	0.451	278.8	290.7	281.7	-3.1
Storage	0.299	123.8	130.7	137.3	5.0
Grain elevators	0.211	115.4	124.8	133.7	7.1
Communication	2.738	180.1	179.3	182.5	1.7
Electric power, gas and water utilities	2.908	198.8	202.1	206.7	2.3
Trade	12.973	176.2	170.4	173.9	2.0
Wholesale trade	4.906	200.6	189.5	197.8	4.4
Wholesale merchants	3.491 8.067	216.3	202.2	159.4	0.3
Food stores	1.552	161.4	158.8	149.6	-1.1
Department stores	1.161	179.6	172.0	177.7	3.3
General stores	0.239	104.6	101.1	102.7	1.6
Variety stores	0.301	187.5	184.7	185.2	0.3
Motor vehicle dealers	0.926	190.5	184.4	188.3	2.1
Clothing stores	0.507	156.3	153.4	152.0	-0.9
Shoe stores	0.119	135.7	128.1	127.6	-0.4
Hardware stores	0.167	129.7	127.6	124.3	-2.6
Furniture, television, radio and appliance stores	0.345	131.8	136.9	137.2	0.2
Drug stores	0.343	171.5	177.1	174.6	-1.4
Finance, insurance and real estate	11.831	148.3	148.8 180.7	149.2	0.3
Community, business and personal service industries	13.821	180.5	241.0	242.2	0.5
Education and related services	3.476	169.3	169.4	170.0	0.3
Motion picture and recreational services	0.400	182.0	183.0	184.0	0.5
Services to business management	1.616	179.8	178.0	179.0	0.6
Personal services	3.766	128.8	129.3	129.7	0.3
Hotels, restaurants and taverns	2.212	133.2	134.3	134.6	0.3
Public administration and defence	7.232	133.2	132.3	133.6	1.0
Special industry groupings					
Real Domestic Product less agriculture	95.475	168.8	168,1	170.4	1.4
Goods-producing industries	44.233	169.3	170.6	172.6	1.1
Goods-producing industries less agriculture	39.708	172.3	172.5	175.0	1.4
Service-producing industries	55.767	166.4	164.9	167.0	1.3
Commercial industries	85,478	168.4	168.2	170.4	1.3
Commercial industries less agriculture	80.953	169.8	169.0	171.5	0.6
Non-commercial industries	14.522	163.6	163.3	164.2	1.4
Index of Industrial Production	32.415	173.3	1,0.3	170.7	4 4 79

PRICES AND PRICE INDEXES, October 14, 1971 - Advance information Weekly Security Price Indexes

Taday	Number	Oct 21/71	Oct 14/71	Sept 23/71	
Index	stocks	This week	Week ago	Month ago	
		19	61=100		
		7.1			
Investors price index	114	137.8	138.3	148.3	
Industrials	80	138.1	139.5	149.9	
Industrial mines	4	101.6	104.6	116.8	
Foods	10	116.2	117.6	129.4	
Beverages	7	177.8	178.3	189.9	
Textiles and clothing	5	108.1	101.1	112.4	
Pulp and paper	7	76.4	76.1	89.1	
Printing and pub	4	240.1	236.7	248.1	
Primary metals	8	79.2	77.4	86.3	
Metal fabricating	9	149.6	153.6	166.1	
Non-metallic minerals	4	135.2	130.1	139.0	
Petroleum	7	229.4	234.6	236.8	
Chemicals	4	79.3	76.8	84.8	
Construction	4	52.2	49.4	55.4	
Retail trade	7	122.0	123.4	134.2	
Utilities	20	138.7	138.3	146.5	
Pipelines	5	160.5	160.0	170.3	
Transportation	4	242.6	239.5	258.6	
Telephone	3	89.5	88.9	91.3	
Electric power	3	108.8	110.3	115.5	
Gas distribution	5	199.6	199.2	216.5	
Finance	14	137.7	134.9	145.9	
Banks	6	160.7	157.4	169.9	
Investment and loan	8	102.3	100.5	109.2	
Mining stock price index	24	87.7	87.7	102.2	
mining stock price index	24	8/./	0/./	103.3	
Golds	6	79.6	77.8	97.7	
Base metals	18	92.9	93.9	107.3	
Uraniums price index	4	119.4	123.3	143.4	
Primary oils and gas	6	418.8	426.5	475.0	

For further information, order the October issue of Prices and Price Indexes, (62-002, 40¢/\$4).

(1961=100)

|--|

Percent changes

	Sept. 1971	Aug. 1971	Sept. 1970	Aug. 1970	Sept. 1971 Aug. 1971	Sept. 1970 Aug. 1970	Sept./71 Sept./70
Residential Building Materials	149.1	149.6	138.1	138.1	- 0.3		+ 8.0
Lumber and Lumber Products	159.1	159.7	142.4	142.2	- 0.4	+ 0.1	+ 11.7
Plumbing and Heating Equipment	134.7	135.4	134.9	134.8	- 0.5	+ 0.1	- 0,1
Wallboard and Insulation	131.2	131.2	130.4	130.4	-	-	+ 0.6
Concrete Products	130.4	130.4	129.1	129.2	-	- 0.1	+ 1.0
Other	135.5	135.4	129.6	129.9	+ 0.1	- 0.2	+ 4.6
Non-residential Building Materials	135.7	135.5	129.7	129.7	+ 0.1		+ 4.6
Steel and Metal Work	134.7	134.5	127.3	127.3	+ 0.1	-	+ 5.8
Plumbing, Heating and Other Equipment	143.1	141.6	138.6	138.6	+ 1.1	-	+ 3.2
Electrical Equipment	106.3	106.8	106.8	106.8	+ 0.5	-	- 0.5
Concrete Products	131.4	131.4	130.2	130.3	-	- 0.1	+ 0.9
Lumber and Lumber Products	167.7	169.9	148.7	148.2	- 1.3	+ 0.3	+ 12.8
Other	130.9	130.6	126.0	126.0	+ 0.2	-	+ 3.9
Wages	210.4	209.7	191.7	190.8	+ 0.3	+ 0.5	+ 9.8
Fixed-weighted composite indexes of							
building materials and wage rates							
Residential	178.6	178.5	163.9	163.4	+ 0.1	+ 0.3	+ 9.0
Non-residential	169.4	168.8	157.5	157.1	+ 0.4	+ 0.3	+ 7.6

Further information will be contained in the publication Prices and Price Indexes (62-002, \$4).

PI

Prices & Price Indexes (General Wholesale Index), September 1971 - Advance information

The general wholesale index (1935-39=100) moved down 0.1% in September to 291.6 from the August index of 292.0. It was 2.5% higher than the September 1970 index of 284.4. Four of the eight major group indexes were lower, while four advanced.

The animal products group index rose 0.8% to 330.4 from 327.9 on higher prices for milk and its products, cured meats and eggs. The textile products group index moved up 0.6% to 263.9 from 262.3 in response to price increases for cotton fabrics and raw cotton. Increases of 0.2% or less occurred in two major group indexes; non-metallic mineral products to 227.1 from 226.7 and iron products to 318.4 from 318.2.

The vegetable products group index moved 1.4% lower in September to 232.8 from 236.0 on price decreases for potatoes, sugar and its products, grains, livestock and poultry feeds, and vegetable oils. A decline of 0.9% to 259.9 from 262.2 in the non-ferrous metal products group index was chiefly attributable to lower prices for silver and export sales of refined copper. The chemical products group index moved down 0.5% to 238.8 from 240.0. A decline of 0.4% to 403.7 from 405.3 in the wood products group index reflected price decreases for cedar, pine, spruce and building board.

(see table on next page)

Prices & Price Indexes (Industry Selling Price Indexes), September 1971 - Advance information.

Industry selling price indexes (1961=100) were higher in September than in August for 37 manufacturing industries, lower for 24 and unchanged for 39.

Increases were recorded in the foods and beverages group reflecting higher price levels in the butter and cheese plants, pasteurizing plants, condenseries and breweries industries. Moderate declines occurred in the wood products group as a result of lower prices in the sawmills and planing mills industry. Decreases were registered in the primary metals group due to the smelting and refining industry.

The arithmetic average of the 100 industry indexes was 123.5 in September the same as in August. The average (unweighted) increase for those industries showing higher price movement was 0.9%, while the comparable figure for those showing decreases was 1.2%.

(see table on page 9)

Changes in Wholesale Price Indexes:

	Percentabe changes				
Commodity group and sub-group	Sept. 1971 Aug. 1971		<u>Sept. 1971</u> Sept. 1970		
Vegetable products group Potatoes Livestock and poultry feeds Sugar and its products Vegetable oils Grains Fruits, fresh Fruits, dried	- 1.4 -29.9 - 4.2 - 3.5 - 2.7 - 1.1 4 3.5 + 2.4	+ 0.4 -39.6 + 7.5 + 0.8 - 1.0 + 4.6 + 3.7	- 2.1 -12.0 - 3.4 + 0.5 - 5.2 - 4.0 + 3.1 - 9.0		
Non-Ferrous metal products group Silver Copper, refined (export proces) Tin	- 0.9 -11.5 - 0.9 + 1.5	- 0.5 + 0.9 - 0.5 - 1.0	- 5.2 -21.7 -10.2 - 3.1		
Chemical products group Fertilizer materials Soaps and detergents Organic chemicals	- 0.5 -11.0 + 3.6 + 1.6	- 0.1 - 0.3 - 1.0	+ 6.2 - 6.6 + 0.3 + 1.9		
Wood products group Building board Cedar Spruce Pine	- 0.4 - 4.0 - 2.9 - 1.7 - 1.3	+ 0.8 - 1.8 + 6.4 - 0.5 - 0.7	7.5 + 2.9 +19.8 +32.3 + 5.6		
Animal products group Eggs Hides and skins Milk and its products Meats, cured Livestock	+ 0.8 + 4.1 + 3.8 + 3.5 + 1.8 - 1.2	- 0.3 - 0.6 - 1.7 + 0.2 - 3.2 - 0.4	+ 2.9 - 7.5 - 2.5 +10.6 -12.5 + 1.5		

August to September Changes in Industry Indexes

	Septembe	r / Au	gust	Major	Group I	ndexes
	Number o	f Indi	stries			
		e-				
	in- cre		Un- anged	Sept. 1971	Aug. 1971	Sept. 1970
All industries	37	24	39	(1)	(1)	(1)
Foods and beverages industries Tobacco and tobacco products	10	8	5	128.1	127.6	124.0
industries		-	1	(1)	(1)	(1)
Rubber products industries		1	1	107.8	108.2	106.7
Leather industries		1	1	130.9	130.3	127.7
Textile industries		2	j	103.7	103.2	103.5
Knitting mills industries		1	1	98.9	98.9	98.4
Clothing industries		-		(1)	(1)	(1)
Wood industries		2	1	151.2	152.3	132.4
Furniture and Fixture industries		-	1	124.3	123.9	121.0
Paper and allied industries	. 3	-	3	119.2	119.0	115.8
Primary metal industries	. 2	3	2	133.1	133.4	133.5
Metal fabricating industries	. 2	-	1	(1)	(1)	(1)
Machinery industries Transportation equipment				(1)	(1)	(1)
industries	. 1	-	2	(1)	(1)	(1)
Electrical Products industries Non-metallic mineral products	, 4	2	1	(1)	(1)	(1)
industries	. 2	1	6	127.9	127.2	124.7
industries	1		1	115.8	115.4	102.6
industries	2	2	3	102.1	102.1	101.8
industries		1	4	(1)	(1)	(1)

⁽¹⁾ Indexes not available at this level of aggregation.

TRANSPORTATION

Railway Express, 1970 - Advance information

Express carriers reported gross operating revenues of \$119,640,753 in Canada in 1970. This was 10.2% more than in the previous year. Net income declined to \$1,562,082 from \$1,620,862 and the value of money orders and other financial paper issued declined 30.8% to \$81,331,829.

For further information, order Railway Express, 1970 (52-204, 25c).

Weekly Railway Carloadings, October 14, 1971 — Advance information.

Canadian railways loaded 4,164,485 tons of revenue freight in the 7-day period ended October 14. This was 2.6% less than in the comparable period of 1970. This brought the year-to-date total up 2.6%.

7-Day period ending October 14, 1971

/-Day period ending Uctobe	r 14, 19/1		
	East	West	Canada
All traffic:			
Tons, 1971	2,408,114	1,756,371	4,164,485
1970	2,508,933	1,764,692	4, 273, 625
% change	-4.0	-0.5	-2.6
Cars, 1971	43,115	32,360	75,475
1970	43,562	33,553	77,115
% change	-1.0	-3.6	-2.1
Piggyback traffic(1)			
Tons, 1971	65,855	39,056	104,911
1970	51,828	36,591	88,419
% change	+27.1	+6.7	+18.7
Cars, 1971	3,211	1,752	4,963
1970	2,674	1,661	4,335
% change	+20.1	+5.5	+14.5
Year to date			
All traffic:			
tons, 1971	97,746,597	68,423,091	166,169,688
1970	100,628,532	61,402,373	162,030,905
% change	+2.9	+11.4	+2.6
Cars. 1971	1,788,569	1,275,153	3,063,722
1970	1,852,988	1,180,359	3,033,347
% change	-3.5	+8.0	+1.0
Piggyback traffic(1)			
Tons, 1971	2,469,318	1,579,857	4,049,175
1970	2,068,898	1,230,179	3,299,077
% change	+19.4	+28.4	+22.7
Cars, 1971	124,694	72,398	197,092
1970	110,811	58,690	169,501
% change	+12.5	+23.4	+16.3
6			

⁽¹⁾ Includes trailers and containers on flat cars.

For further information, order the October issue of Weekly Railway Carloadings, (52-001, 20¢/\$2).

Weekly Railway Carloadings, October 7, 1971 - Advance information.

Canadian railways loaded 4,761,463 tons of revenue freight in the 7-day period ended October 7. This was 6.8% more than in the comparable period of 1970. This brought the year-to-date total up 2.7%.

For further information, order the October issue of Railway Carloadings (52-001, 20¢/\$2).

7-Day period ending October 7			1000
All traffic:	East	West	Canada
Tons, 1971	2,641,715	2,119,748	4,761,463
1970	2,644,597	1,812,092	4,456,689
% change	- 0,1	+17.0	+ 6.8
Cars, 1971	48,447	37,824	86,271
1970	47,143	35,108	82,251
% change	+ 28	+ 7.7	+ 4.9
Piggyback traffic(1):			
Tons, 1971	73,510	44,576	118,086
1970	54,877	35,782	90,659
% change	+34.0	+24.6	+30.3
Cars, 1971	3,796	2,054	5,850
1970	2,806	1,686	4,992
% change	+35.3	+21.8	+17.2
Year to date			
All traffic:			
Tons, 1971	95,338,483	66,666,720	162,005,203 (2)
1970	98,119,599	59,637,681	157,757,280
% change	- 2.8	+11.8	+ 2.7
Cars, 1971	1,745,454	1,242,793	2,988,247 (2)
1970	1,809,426	1,146,806	2,956,232
% change	- 3.5	+ 8.4	+ 1.1
Piggyback traffic(1):	0.400.460	1 5/0 001	2 0// 0//
Tons, 1971	2,403,463	1,540,801	3,944,264
1970	2,017,070	1,193,588	3,210,658
% change	119.2	129.1	+22.8
Cars, 1971	121,483	70,646	192,129
1970	108,137	57,029	165,166
% change	12.3	43.9	110.3

⁽¹⁾ Includes trailers and containers on flat cars.

⁽²⁾ Includes retroactive adjustments in respect of prior periods.

The Labour Force, September 1971 (71-001, 20¢/\$2).

In July 1971, the unemployment rate for students planning on returning to school was much smaller (9.8%) than for those not planning to return (23.2%). A year earlier the difference was not quite so marked (12.3% versus 21.1%).

July was the peak month for summer student employment as 42.8% of students between the ages of 14 and 24 who planned to return to school were either employed or looking for work, compared to 39.5% in August. The same pattern occured in 1970, when participation peaked at 42.3% in July, and eased to 37.7% in August.

A thorough study of the student labour force in the summer is the first of a series of supplementary features to appear in the newly-enlarged bilingual monthly The Labour Force. Regular monthly additions include expanded data on the labour force, charts, seasonally-adjusted data, annual averages and more comparison with earlier months.

MERCHANDISING

Direct Selling in Canada, 1970 - Advance information

Direct selling to household consumers by manufacturers and specialist direct-sellers in 1970, increased 2.0% to \$718.3 million from the 1969 figure of \$704.5 million. (Annual sales of \$27,792.9 million were recorded through retail store locations.) The pattern of distribution of 1970 direct sales was similar to previous years: door-to-door canvassing accounted for 72%; mail order sales, 19%; counter sales at manufacturing premises, 6% and other channels, such as, house-parties and exhibitions, 3%.

Further informations will be contained in the Statistics Canada report Direct Selling in Canada (63-218, 25¢).

Direct Selling in (Canada for Se	lected Lines	s, 1967-1970	
	1967	1968	1969	1970
		(\$ thous	sands)	
Frozen food plans	23,072	27,754	24,840	24,692
Dairy products	178,152	166,468	163,055	163,870
Bakery products	64,159	56,400	46,983	44,000P
Books	51,164	52,290	58,087	54,643
Newspapers and magazines	116,716R	125,928	130,064R	134,018
Kitchenware and ustensils	18,431	26,137	26,497	23,541
Electrical appliances	34,617	44,626	49,778	50,323
Pharmaceuticals and				
medicines	5,219	5,423	6,491	7,155
Brushes, brooms, mops and				
household cleaners and				
soaps	17,428	20,398	20,679	22,270
Cosmetics	54,353	54,314	67,337	73,312
Phonograph records	18,140	16,852	14,158	16,448
All other*	67,820	90,840	96,557	103,982
Total	649,271	697,430	704,526R	718, 254

^{*} Includes other foods and beverages, clothing, furniture, nursery seeds and stock, leather goods, boats, jewellery and silverware, aluminum windows, screens and doors, etc.

R Revised figures.

P Preliminary figures.

Rubber Industries (Shipments of Pressure Sensitive Tapes), 1970 - Advance information.

Shipments of Pressure Sensitive Tapes

(Domestic Manufacture only)

1970 (1)

	Quant 1969 ^r		Value of Shi	pments (2) 1970
	000's sq. yds		\$000	
Cloth Tape Paper Tape Plastic Tape (all types)	3,352 24,168 22,770	x 21,947 18,766	2,635 9,013 13,090	x 7,928 11,315

- (1) Preliminary, subject to revisions
- (2) F.O.B. plant
- x Confidential
- r Revised figures

Further information will be contained in the Special Statement (6507-754) and in the publication Rubber Industries (33-206, 50¢).

Steel Ingots, Week ended October 23, 1971 - Advance information.

Steel Ingot production for the week ended October 23, totalled 222,945 tons, a decrease of 6.9% from the preceding week's total of 239,364 tons. The comparable week's total in 1970 was 224,287 tons. The index of production based on the average weekly output during 1967 of 183,227 tons equalling 100 was 121.7 in the current week, 130.6 a week earlier and 122.4 one year ago.

Oil Pipe Line Transport, August 1971 - Advance information.

Canadian oil pipe lines received 2,173,300 barrels per day of crude oil, condensate, pentanes plus and refined petroleum products in August. This was 8.3% more than the 2,006,300 B/D received a year earlier. Domestic oils increased 13.2% to 1,772,000 B/D, and imported oils decreased 9.1% to 401,300.

For further information order the August ssue of Oil Pipe Line Transport (55-001, 20¢/\$3), or Energy Service Bulletin (57-002, \$5 a year).

Papermakers' and Other Felts, Quarter ended September 30, 1971 - Advance information.

During the third quarter of 1971, Canadian maufacturers shipped 382,849 pounds of woven and/or needled papermakers' felts and jackets valued at \$3,357,528 to Canadian mills; this compared with 396,961 pounds and \$3,240,962 in the same quarter of 1970.

Further information will be contained in the special Statement 6507-753.

Coal and Coke Statistics, August 1971 — Advance information.

August coel production rose 7.3% to 1,399,640 tons from 1,304,513 tons a year earlier. Imports increased to 2,754,570 tons from 2,125,588. Industrial consumers used 1,412,580 tons of coal (up by 179,176 tons) and 497,436 tons of coke, (down 353 tons).

For further information, order the August issue of Coal and Coke Statistics (45-002, 30¢/\$3).

Asphalt and Vinyl-Asbestos Floor Tile, September 1971 — Advance information. Canadian manufacturers produced 7,147 tons or 15,727,233 square feet of vinyl-asbestos floor tile in September 1971 compared to 6,205 tons or 14,434,209 square feet in 1970. Year-to-date production totalled 60,223 tons (129,028,183 square feet), compared to 52,694 tons (114,705,909 square feet) in 1970.

For further information, order the September issue of Asphalt and Vinyl-Asbestos Floor Tile (47-001, 10¢/\$1).

Production, Shipments and Stocks on Hand of Sawmills East of the Rockies, August 1971 - Advance information.

Production of lumber in sawmills East of the Rockies increased in August 1971 to 334,698,000 feet board measure from 283,079,000 feet board measure in August 1970.

Stocks on hand at end of August 1971 totalled 656,348,000 feet board measure.

Further information will be contained in the publication Production, Shipments and Stocks on Hand of Sawmills East of the Rockies (35-002, 20¢/\$2).

Production and Disposition of Tobacco Products (Cigars), September 1971

- Advance information

Canadian cigar manufacturers produced 56,237 cigars during September 1971, down from 57,656 in September 1970.

Further details will be contained in the Statistics Canada Service Bulletin, Production and Disposition of Tobacco Products, September 1971 (6507-774, \$5).

Fluid Milk Sales, August 1971 (23-002, 100/\$1).

Sales of standard, special and two per cent milk rose by 1% in August over August 1970, reaching 138,864,000 quarts. Sales of cereal, table, whipping and sour cream rose by 2% to 5,708,000 quarts.

For further information, order the publication Fluid Milk Sales (23-002, 10¢/\$1).

Dairy Review, September 1971 (23-001, 20¢/\$2).

An estimated 1,586 million pounds of milk were produced in September, 4.4% less than a year earlier. This brought the total estimate of production during the first nine months of the year to 13,739 million pounds, 3.9% below January-September production last year.

Slightly over 65% of the milk produced in September, or 1,035 million pounds, was used for dairy factory products. This was 7.0% below factory utilization in September 1970.

For further information, order the September issue of Dairy Review (23-001, 20¢/\$2).

OTHER PUBLICATIONS RELEASED

The Wheat Review, September 1971 (22-005, 30¢/\$3).

Farm Wages in Canada, August 1971 (21-002, 25¢/\$75¢).

Oilseeds Review, September 1971 (22-006, 75¢/\$3).

Service Bulletins: Aviation Statistics (51-004, \$5 a year)

Airport Activity, First Quarter 1971

Operations of Transcontinental and Regional Air Carriers, August 1971.

Preliminary Bulletins:

Summary Statistics, 1969 Census of Manufactures (31-201-P, \$3.50 for the series)

Rubber Footwear Manufacturers, 1970 Census of Manufactures (33-206-P, \$3.50 for the series).

Preliminary Population Counts, 1971 Census of Canada, No.4

Silver, Lead and Zinc Production, August 1971 (26-008, 10c/\$1)

Breweries, August 1971 (32-019, 10c/\$1)

Specified Domestic Electrical Appliances, August 1971 (43-003, 10¢/\$1)

Copper and Nickel Production, August 1971 (26-003, 10¢/\$1) Products made from Canadian Clays, August 1971 (44-005, 10¢/\$1).

Specified Chemicals, August 1971 (46-002, 100/\$1).

Index Numbers of Farm Prices of Agricultural Products, August 1971 (62-003, 10¢/\$1).

Transcontinental and Regional Air Carrier Operations, July 1971 (51-001, 30¢/\$3).

Wholesale Trade, August 1971 (63-008, \$1 a year).

Telegraph and Cable Statistics, 1970 (56-201, 50¢).

Service Bulletin: Food and Beverage Processing (\$5 a year): Fish Freezings and Stocks, Newfoundland, September 1971.

Energy Statistics (57-002, \$5 a year):

Supply & Disposition of Propane and Butanes, June 1971.

OTHER PUBLICATIONS RELEASED (concluded)

Annual Supplement to Section 1, Canadian Statistical Review, 1970 (11-206, \$1 a year).

Farm Impliment and Equipment Sales, January 1 to August 31, 1971 (63-009, \$1 a year).

Second Estimate of Commercial Production of all Fruits, October 1971 (22-003, \$1 a year).

1961 Census of Canada, General Review, Introductory Report to Volume VII, Part 1 (99-525, 250).

1961 Census of Canada, General Review, Introductory Report to Volume VII, Part 2 (99-538, 25¢).

Service Bulletins: Communications (56-001, \$5 for the series): Monthly Telephone Statistics; August 1971.

Water Transport (54-003, \$5 for the series): Port Activity Statistics, January-July 1971;

Food and Beverage Processing (\$5 for the series):
Production and Inventory of Process Cheese, September 1971;
Production and Inventory of Dry Skim Milk Powder,
September 1971.

Survey of Production, 1969 (61-202, 75c)
Provincial Government Employment, second quarter 1971 (72-007, 50c/\$2)

Fluid Milk Sales, August 1971 (23-002, \$1 a year)

Moving and Storage Household Goods (53-221, 50¢) Index to Vol.63 of Quarterly Bulletin of Agricultural Statistics, 1970 (21-003, \$1/\$4).

Service Bulletin (51-004, \$5 for the series); Aviation Statistics Centre; Vol.3, No.42; Number of Canadian Civil Aircraft Reporting Flying Hours in

Hosiery and Knitting Mills, 1969 (34-215, 50c) Hospital Indicators, January-June 1971 (83-001, \$1/\$4). Asbestos Mines, 1969 (26-205, 50c)

Gypsum Mines, 1969 (26-221, 50¢).

Electric Power Statistics, August 1971 (57-001, 20¢/\$2). Iron Castings and Cast Iron Pipe and Fittings, August 1971 (41-004, 10¢/\$1).

Printing, Publishing and Allied Industries, 1969 (36-203, 750).

Consumption, Production and Inventories of Rubber, August 1971 (33-003, 20¢/\$2).

Preliminary Report of Mineral Production, 1970 (26-203, 75¢).

STATISTICS CANADA LIBRARY BELL THEOLE STATISTICUS CARADA